

- 1
- 2
- 3
- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20

21
22
23

24
25
26
27

28
29
30

24
25
26
27

28
29
30

31
32

33
34
35

36
37

Page 1 of 18

1 II. - LICENSES, SECTIONS 7-22 & 7-27; ARTICLE III. - FIRE AND GOING-OUT-OF-
2 BUSINESS SALES, DIVISION 2. – PERMIT, SECTION 7-55; ARTICLE VI. - COIN-
3 OPERATED DEVICES, SECTION 7-107; ARTICLE VII. - SECONDHAND DEALERS,
4 SECTION 7-115; ARTICLE IX. - PSYCHIC CONSULTING, SECTION 7-122; AND
5 ARTICLE X. - SEXUALLY ORIENTED BUSINESSES, SECTION 7-135 are hereby
6 amended as follows:

7
8 **ARTICLE I. - IN GENERAL**

9
10 Sec. 7-4. - Permit to engage in refuse collection business, supplying a compactor, roll-off
11 or cardboard recycling container.

12 (f) Solid waste services. Upon providing the necessary information, applicants shall be
13 entitled to a permit for a period of one (1) year, provided:

14 (1) The applicant shall pay the city an annual fee established by Resolution adopted
15 by City Commission ~~of two thousand five hundred dollars (\$2,500.00)~~ for
16 compactor container service or ~~two thousand five hundred dollars (\$2,500.00)~~ for
17 roll-off container service. All monies collected shall be transferred to the solid
18 waste budget.

19 (2) In addition to the above annual fee, permitted private solid waste contractors
20 shall be charged a monthly usage fee established by Resolution adopted by City
21 Commission ~~of one dollar and fifty cents (\$1.50) per cubic yard of the total~~
22 ~~collection capacity of all accounts, serviced by them within the city~~ exclusive of
23 materials that will be recycled and are collected in designated cardboard recycling
24 containers.

25 (3) Permitted private collector usage fees due the city will be calculated by the
26 permitted private collector in the manner prescribed by the finance department
27 and be based upon the total monthly collection capacity in cubic yards of all
28 accounts serviced by them in the city and the current usage fee rates per cubic
29 yard of collection capacity. Usage fees are due and payable to the city by the
30 twentieth of the previous month within which the collection and/or services were
31 provided.

32 (4) Permitted private collectors who do not pay usage fees when due will be assessed
33 a penalty of one (1) percent per month calculated daily on the unpaid balance of
34 all fees due. The date of arrival at the city will be used to determine the amount
35 of penalty levied. Billings for penalties shall be calculated and billed monthly and
36 are due and payable upon receipt.

37 (g) Recycling of cardboard materials. Upon providing the necessary information,
38 including but not limited to monthly weight reports, collectors shall be entitled to a

1 permit for a period of one (1) year to bundle, bale, store and transport recyclable
2 cardboard materials. The applicant shall pay the city an annual permit fee established
3 by Resolution adopted by City Commission of five hundred dollars (\$500.00). All
4 monies collected shall be transferred to the solid waste budget.

5
6 Sec. 7-9. - Special events.

7 (b) *Submittal of application.*

8 (1) A complete application shall be submitted no later than thirty (30) days prior to
9 the commencement of an event along with a non-refundable application fee
10 established by Resolution adopted by City Commission based on the following
11 schedule:

12 a. ~~Submitted more than sixty (60) days before the event\$250.00~~

13 b. ~~Submitted between forty five (45) and fifty nine (59) days before the event~~
14 ~~.....\$350.00~~

15 c. ~~Submitted between forty four (44) and thirty (30) days before the event~~
16 ~~.....\$450.00~~

17
18 Sec. 7-11. - Fee assessment on telecommunications companies that occupy municipal
19 rights-of-way for telecommunications facilities.

20 (b) *Fee for telecommunications company occupation of rights-of-way.*

21 (1) b. In the event that a telecommunications company which provides
22 telecommunications services defined as toll services in section 203.012(7),
23 Florida Statutes (2000), occupies the city's rights-of-way, the
24 telecommunications company shall pay to the city annually an amount
25 established by Resolution adopted by City Commission five hundred dollars
26 (\$500.00) per linear mile, which amount is prorated for any portion thereof,
27 for any cable, fiber optic, or other pathway that makes physical use of the
28 city's rights-of-way. Such annual fee shall be prorated to reflect the expiration
29 date of this section and shall be payable annually, in advance. If a
30 telecommunications company that is required to pay a fee pursuant to this
31 subsection (b)(1)b. increases the amount of its facilities occupying the city's
32 rights-of-way after such advance payment has been made, but prior to the
33 expiration date of this section, the fees due for the additional facilities shall
34 be prorated and paid in full at the time the facilities are installed in the city's
35 rights-of-way.

36 The fee or other consideration imposed pursuant to this subsection (b)(1)b.
37 shall not apply in any manner to any telecommunications company which
38 provides local telephone service as defined in section 203.012(3), Florida

1 Statutes (2000), for any services provided by such telecommunications
2 company.

3 **ARTICLE II. - LICENSES**

4
5
6 Sec. 7-22. - Fees for occupational licenses.

7 The fees for the obtaining of certain occupational licenses for businesses by type
8 are hereby established by Resolution adopted by the City Commission amended
9 and revised and certain other classifications of occupational licenses are
10 eliminated as follows:

- 11 ~~(1) PARTIAL EXEMPTIONS(\$ 50.00)~~
12 ~~(2) ABSTRACT COMPANIES, or agents80.00~~
13 ~~(3) ADVERTISING, or agent or agencies80.00~~
14 ~~(4) AGENCY OR AGENTS, of no applicable classification80.00~~
15 ~~(5) AMBULANCE SERVICE80.00~~
16 ~~(6) AMUSEMENT PARKS, permanently located300.00~~
17 ~~(7) AMUSEMENT PARLORS, GAME ROOM, permanently located within a~~
18 ~~building80.00~~
19 ~~(9) ANIMAL CLINICS/PET HOSPITALS120.00~~
20 ~~(10) ANIMAL GROOMING80.00~~
21 ~~(11) ANTIQUE SHOPS, retail80.00~~
22 ~~(12) ARMORED CAR SERVICE80.00~~
23 ~~(13) ART GALLERIES80.00~~
24 ~~(14) ART SCHOOLS80.00~~
25 ~~(15) ARTIST STUDIO80.00~~
26 ~~(16) ASSEMBLY, minor80.00~~
27 ~~(17) ATM MACHINES, off site100.00~~
28 ~~(18) ATHLETIC CLUB, HEALTH CLUB, GYM135.00~~
29 ~~(19) AUCTION SALES, per place of business375.00~~
30 ~~(20) AUCTIONEERS (itinerant)300.00~~
31 ~~(21) AUTO BODY, FRAME AND TOP80.00~~
32 a. ~~With painting (spray booth required)N/C~~

- 1 ~~(22) — AUTO DEALER450.00~~
- 2 ~~(23) — AUTO DETAILING80.00~~
- 3 ~~(24) — AUTO PARKING LOTS for rent:~~
- 4 ~~(a) — 1 to 25 cars80.00~~
- 5 ~~(b) — Over 25 cars100.00~~
- 6 ~~(25) — AUTO QUICK LUBES, OIL CHANGE80.00~~
- 7 ~~(26) — AUTO REPAIR (major)80.00~~
- 8 ~~(27) — AUTO REPAIR (minor)80.00~~
- 9 ~~(28) — AUTO SALES, used80.00~~
- 10 ~~(29) — AUTO SERVICE STATION, minor repairs and gasoline80.00~~
- 11 ~~(30) — AUTO TAG AGENCY80.00~~
- 12 ~~(31) — AUTO/TAXI/LIMOUSINE RENTAL CAR WITH CHAUFFEUR, each~~
- 13 ~~vehicle80.00~~
- 14 ~~(32) — AUTO/TRUCK RENTAL COMPANY, per location:~~
- 15 ~~(a) — Agency only, no vehicles on location80.00~~
- 16 ~~(b) — Up to 50 vehicles100.00~~
- 17 ~~(c) — 51 to 100 vehicles150.00~~
- 18 ~~(d) — Over 100 vehicles200.00~~
- 19 ~~(33) — AUTO WASH, POLISHING80.00~~
- 20 ~~(34) — AUTO WRECKING SERVICE, and hauling80.00~~
- 21 ~~(35) — AUTOMATIC AMUSEMENT MACHINES:~~
- 22 ~~(a) — Distributor135.00~~
- 23 ~~(b) — Each machine, game or device50.00~~
- 24 ~~(36) — AUTOMATIC WEIGHING MACHINES, each machine10.00~~
- 25 ~~(37) — AUTOMOBILE TRANSPORTATION(vans, mini buses), each vehicle~~
- 26 ~~.....80.00~~
- 27 ~~(38) — BAIL BOND COMPANY80.00~~
- 28 ~~(39) — BAKERY DISTRIBUTION POINT AND PRODUCTION80.00~~
- 29 ~~(40) — BAKERY, retail80.00~~
- 30 ~~(41) — BANKS, including on-site ATM machines210.00~~
- 31 ~~(42) — BARBER/BEAUTY SHOP80.00~~

1	(a) — Shoe shine stands, each operator10.00
2	(b) — Manicurist in shop, each operator10.00
3	(43) — BARS135.00
4	(44) — BASEBALL GROUNDS, where admission is charged135.00
5	(45) — BILLIARD ROOMS/POOLROOMS/POOL TABLES, each table50.00
6	(46) — BINGO PARLOR, freestanding135.00
7	(47) — BOATHOUSES OR BOAT YARDS, for storage80.00
8	(48) — BOAT, SHIP, YACHT BROKER, office only80.00
9	(49) — BOAT AND MARINE MOTORS, sales and service80.00
10	(50) — BOAT RENTAL135.00
11	(51) — BOAT, MARINE REPAIR80.00
12	(52) — BOAT SLIPS135.00
13	(53) — BOATS FOR HIRE, or charter boats135.00
14	(54) — BONDSMEN, professional80.00
15	(55) — BOWLING ALLEYS200.00
16	(56) — BUILDING AND LOAN ASSOCIATION210.00
17	(57) — BURGLAR ALARM COMPANIES, or agents80.00
18	(58) — BUSINESS ADVISOR AND CONSULTANT80.00
19	(59) — BUSINESS COLLEGES80.00
20	(60) — CABINET MAKING, WOODWORKING, CARPENTRY (no installation)
2180.00
22	(61) — CANNING, FREEZING, PROCESSING PLANT200.00
23	(62) — CARPET, RUG CLEANING80.00
24	(63) — CATERING COMPANY80.00
25	(64) — CHARTER BOATS135.00
26	(65) — CHECK CASHING STORE210.00
27	(66) — COIN OPERATED SERVICE MACHINES, each80.00
28	(67) — COLD STORAGE BUSINESS80.00
29	(68) — COLLECTION OR CLAIM AGENCIES80.00
30	(69) — COMMISSARY80.00

1	(70) — COMMODITY BROKER210.00
2	(71) — COMMUNITY CARE FACILITY80.00
3	(72) — COMPUTER PROGRAMMING SERVICE80.00
4	(73) — CONSERVATORIES, art, music (soundproofed for music)80.00
5	(74) — CONTRACTORS:
6	(a) — General contractor80.00
7	(b) — Building80.00
8	(c) — Backflow80.00
9	(d) — Air conditioning80.00
10	(e) — Awning80.00
11	(f) — Carpentry, cabinet installation80.00
12	(g) — Demolition80.00
13	(h) — Electrical80.00
14	(i) — Elevator80.00
15	(j) — Engineering, including utility, bridge, sewer, etc.80.00
16	(k) — Fence80.00
17	(l) — Gardeners, lawn maintenance80.00
18	(m) — Landscape contractor80.00
19	(n) — Painting80.00
20	(o) — Paving80.00
21	(p) — Plumbing80.00
22	(q) — Pool construction80.00
23	(r) — Pool maintenance80.00
24	(s) — Roofing80.00
25	(t) — Roof painting and cleaning80.00
26	(u) — Screen enclosures80.00
27	(v) — Signs80.00
28	(w) — Steel, steel erection80.00
29	(x) — Tile and marble80.00
30	(y) — Tree service80.00

- 1 ~~(z) — All other contractors80.00~~
- 2 ~~(75) — CONVALESCENT, NURSING AND RETIREMENT HOMES80.00~~
- 3 ~~(76) — COSTUMERS, rental80.00~~
- 4 ~~(77) — COTTAGES, rental, where 2 or more rental cottages operate as a unit, per~~
5 ~~living unit6.00~~
- 6 ~~(78) — CREDIT ASSOCIATIONS210.00~~
- 7 ~~(79) — CREDIT UNION210.00~~
- 8 ~~(80) — CREMATORY80.00~~
- 9 ~~(81) — DAIRIES, delivering and selling milk to customers80.00~~
- 10 ~~(82) — DANCE ACADEMIES80.00~~
- 11 ~~(83) — DANCE HALLS, for profit135.00~~
- 12 ~~(84) — DAY LABOR80.00~~
- 13 ~~(85) — DAY NURSERIES OR CHILD CARE CENTERS80.00~~
- 14 ~~(86) — DEALERS, secondhand goods80.00~~
- 15 ~~(87) — DECORATORS, buntings, flags and pennants80.00~~
- 16 ~~(88) — DELIVERY AND MESSENGER SERVICE80.00~~
- 17 ~~(89) — DENTAL CLINIC120.00~~
- 18 ~~(90) — DENTAL LAB80.00~~
- 19 ~~(91) — DIAPER SERVICE80.00~~
- 20 ~~(92) — DIRECTORIES, making or offering for sale80.00~~
- 21 ~~(93) — DISTRIBUTOR, retail80.00~~
- 22 ~~(94) — DISTRIBUTOR, wholesale80.00~~
- 23 ~~(95) — DRAFTSMAN, not employed by an architect or engineer80.00~~
- 24 ~~(96) — DRY CLEANING AND LAUNDRY:~~
- 25 ~~(a) — Plants for dry cleaning, pressing, blocking or dyeing, one (1) or all80.00~~
- 26 ~~(b) — Pickup stations, each80.00~~
- 27 ~~(c) — As accessory to coin laundry80.00~~
- 28 ~~(d) — Self service80.00~~
- 29 ~~(97) — DWELLING UNITS, renting furnished or unfurnished apartments,~~
30 ~~boardinghouses, duplexes, hotel rooms, hotel, motel, trailers or any other type~~
31 ~~building:~~

1	(a) — One (1) room or more without cooking facilities, each room	3.00
2	(b) — One (1) or more individual dwelling units, per unit	6.00
3	(98) — ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER COMPANIES	300.00
4	(99) — EMPLOYMENT AGENCY (except day labor)	80.00
5	(100) — ENGRAVERS, RUBBER STAMPS	80.00
6	(101) — EXCURSION BOATS, SIGHTSEEING	135.00
7	(102) — EXPRESS COMPANIES	80.00
8	(103) — FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE	80.00
9	(104) — FLORISTS	80.00
10	(105) — FLOWER SHOP, selling cut flowers separately or in connection with another	
11	business	60.00
12	(106) — FUNERAL HOME	80.00
13	(107) — FURNITURE REPAIR	80.00
14	(108) — GASOLINE SERVICE STATION	80.00
15	(109) — GASOLINE, wholesale	80.00
16	(110) — GOLF COURSES AND DRIVING RANGES	135.00
17	(111) — GRAPHIC ARTS, ARTIST	80.00
18	(112) — GRAVEL OR SAND DEALERS, and salesmen	80.00
19	(113) — GROUP HOMES, foster care facilities	80.00
20	(114) — GUN RANGE	135.00
21	(115) — GYMNASIUM	135.00
22	(116) — HALLS FOR HIRE, not dance halls	135.00
23	(117) — HEALTH AND EXERCISE STUDIOS	135.00
24	(118) — HOBBY SHOP	135.00
25	(119) — HOSPITALS AND SANITARIUMS	200.00
26	(120) — HOUSE CLEANERS, JANITORIAL SERVICES	75.00
27	(121) — ICE CREAM VENDORS, with moving vehicle only	80.00
28	(122) — IMPORT/EXPORT AGENCY	80.00
29	(123) — INSURANCE COMPANY/AGENCY, each company	80.00
30	(124) — INSURANCE ADJUSTER, each	50.00

- 1 ~~(125) — INTERIOR DECORATOR/DESIGN80.00~~
- 2 ~~(126) — ITINERANT VENDOR200.00~~
- 3 ~~(127) — JEWELRY DEALERS, who buy and sell gold and silver or offering to buy~~
4 ~~and sell (other than retail store)80.00~~
- 5 ~~(128) — KEY SHOP50.00~~
- 6 ~~(129) — KNIFE AND SCISSORS SHARPENERS60.00~~
- 7 ~~(130) — LABORATORIES100.00~~
- 8 ~~(131) — LINEN SERVICE80.00~~
- 9 ~~(132) — LOAN AGENCIES (other than pawnbrokers)210.00~~
- 10 ~~(133) — LOCKSMITH80.00~~
- 11 ~~(134) — LUMBERYARDS, processing80.00~~
- 12 ~~(135) — MACHINE SHOPS, not working on autos80.00~~
- 13 ~~(136) — MAIL ORDER ESTABLISHMENT OR OFFICE80.00~~
- 14 ~~(137) — MAILING SERVICE/PRIVATE P.O. BOX RENTALS80.00~~
- 15 ~~(138) — MANUFACTURER'S REPRESENTATIVE, agency80.00~~
- 16 ~~(139) — MANUFACTURE AND MANUFACTURING, each plant:~~
- 17 ~~(a) — 0 to 5,000 square feet80.00~~
- 18 ~~(b) — Over 5,000 square feet, per 1,000 square feet2.00~~
- 19 ~~(140) — MASSAGE, therapeutic (state licensed)80.00~~
- 20 ~~(141) — MEAT AND MEAT PRODUCTS, PACKING HOUSES OR STORAGE~~
21 ~~.....80.00~~
- 22 ~~(142) — MEDICAL CLINIC120.00~~
- 23 ~~(143) — MERCHANTS: Storekeepers and dealers in all goods, wares and~~
24 ~~merchandise, other than those specifically classified.~~
- 25 ~~(a) — For each establishment50.00~~
- 26 ~~(b) — Plus, for each \$1,000.00 of retail stock value2.00~~
- 27 ~~OR~~
- 28 ~~(c) — Plus, for each \$100,000.00 of retail stock value (at \$2.00 per 1,000.00)~~
29 ~~.....200.00~~
- 30 ~~(144) — MESSENGER SERVICE80.00~~
- 31 ~~(145) — MOBILE FOOD SERVICE (home meal delivery)80.00~~

1	(146) — MORTGAGE BROKER210.00
2	(147) — MOTORCYCLE, MOTOR SCOOTER DEALER80.00
3	(148) — MOTORCYCLE REPAIR SHOP80.00
4	(149) — MOTORHOME AND HOUSE TRAILER SALES, new and used80.00
5	(150) — MOTOR TRUCK YARDS AND DEPOT80.00
6	(151) — MOVIE THEATERS:
7	(a) — Up to 1,000 seats435.00
8	(b) — Over 1,000 seats625.00
9	(c) — Drive in theaters435.00
10	(152) — MOVING AND STORAGE COMPANIES80.00
11	(153) — MUSEUM80.00
12	(154) — NAIL SALON80.00
13	(155) — NEWSPAPER BUREAU, and/or agencies80.00
14	(156) — NURSERY, shrubs, trees and plants sold80.00
15	(157) — OFFICE EQUIPMENT/COMPUTERS (accessory reconditioned preowned
16	sales)80.00
17	(158) — PACKAGING, industrial80.00
18	(159) — PACKING HOUSE:
19	(a) — Citrus fruits80.00
20	(b) — Salted meats or fish80.00
21	(c) — Vegetables80.00
22	(160) — PARALEGAL80.00
23	(161) — PAWN SHOPS, PAWNBROKER300.00
24	(162) — PEST AND TERMITE CONTROL80.00
25	(163) — PHOTOGRAPH GALLERIES OR STUDIOS80.00
26	(164) — PHOTOGRAPHERS, commercial, free lance80.00
27	(165) — PIANO TUNERS60.00
28	(166) — PRECIOUS METALS (buy and sell, other than jewelry store)210.00
29	(167) — PRINTING, quick print, photocopying80.00
30	(168) — PRINTING SHOPS, blueprinting, newspapers, microfilm80.00

- 1 ~~(169) PRIVATE SCHOOLS80.00~~
- 2 ~~(170) PROFESSIONALS:~~
- 3 ~~Each person engaged in business and not the firm or corporation, including but~~
- 4 ~~not limited to:~~
- 5 ~~(a) Accountants, bookkeepers, auditors120.00~~
- 6 ~~(b) Acupuncture120.00~~
- 7 ~~(c) Analytical chemists120.00~~
- 8 ~~(d) Architects120.00~~
- 9 ~~(e) Attorneys120.00~~
- 10 ~~(f) Chiropractor120.00~~
- 11 ~~(g) Civil engineers, surveyors120.00~~
- 12 ~~(h) Dentists120.00~~
- 13 ~~(i) Detective, private investigator120.00~~
- 14 ~~(j) Doctors120.00~~
- 15 ~~(k) Optical120.00~~
- 16 ~~(l) Physical therapy120.00~~
- 17 ~~(m) Podiatrist120.00~~
- 18 ~~(n) Psychotherapy120.00~~
- 19 ~~(o) Surgeons120.00~~
- 20 ~~(p) Veterinarian120.00~~
- 21 ~~(q) Other120.00~~
- 22 ~~(171) PROMOTERS (entertainment, sports, etc.)200.00~~
- 23 ~~(172) PROPANE GAS SALES (filling station)80.00~~
- 24 ~~(173) PROPERTY MANAGEMENT80.00~~
- 25 ~~(174) PSYCHIC CONSULTING80.00~~
- 26 ~~(175) PUBLICATIONS, newspapers, magazines, etc.80.00~~
- 27 ~~(176) RADIO, TELEVISION STUDIO80.00~~
- 28 ~~(177) REAL ESTATE BROKERS/OFFICE80.00~~
- 29 ~~(178) RECORDING AND PRACTICE STUDIOS (soundproofed for music)~~
- 30 ~~.....135.00~~
- 31 ~~(179) REDUCING SALON80.00~~

- 1 ~~(180) — REHABILITATION CENTERS120.00~~
- 2 ~~(181) — RENTAL SERVICE: Furniture, tools, etc. (service not connected with~~
3 ~~merchant's license)80.00~~
- 4 ~~(182) — REPAIR SHOPS, general80.00~~
- 5 ~~(183) — RESTAURANTS AND DINING ROOM, where food is served in connection~~
6 ~~with a primary business:~~
- 7 ~~(a) — Capacity of 1 to 15 persons80.00~~
- 8 ~~(b) — Capacity of 16 to 50 persons100.00~~
- 9 ~~(c) — Capacity of 51 to 150 persons150.00~~
- 10 ~~(d) — Over 150 persons200.00~~
- 11 ~~(184) — RESTAURANT, DRIVE-IN80.00~~
- 12 ~~(185) — RESTAURANT, DRIVE THRU, TAKE OUT80.00~~
- 13 ~~(186) — RIDING ACADEMIES135.00~~
- 14 ~~(187) — RINKS, bicycle, skating or other135.00~~
- 15 ~~(188) — SECONDHAND STORES80.00~~
- 16 ~~(189) — SCREENPRINTING80.00~~
- 17 ~~(190) — SHIPPING, agents80.00~~
- 18 ~~(191) — SHOE REPAIR80.00~~
- 19 ~~(192) — SHOOTING GALLERY, not to be operated after 11:00 p.m.135.00~~
- 20 ~~(193) — SIGHTSEEING BOATS135.00~~
- 21 ~~(194) — SKATING RINKS, skateboard parks, water slide and other outdoor~~
22 ~~amusements subject to requirements of city commission and site plan approval~~
23 ~~.....135.00~~
- 24 ~~(195) — SOFT DRINKS:~~
- 25 ~~(a) — Manufacturers200.00~~
- 26 ~~(196) — SOLARIUMS135.00~~
- 27 ~~(197) — STENOGRAPHER, COURT REPORTER, SECRETARIAL SERVICE~~
28 ~~.....80.00~~
- 29 ~~(198) — STOCK EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE OFFICE, including mutual funds~~
30 ~~.....210.00~~
- 31 ~~(199) — STONE YARD OR MONUMENT WORKS80.00~~
- 32 ~~(200) — STORAGE WAREHOUSE OR ROOMS, for hire or use80.00~~

- 1 ~~(201) — TAILOR OR SEAMSTRESS SHOP80.00~~
- 2 ~~(202) — TANNING SALON80.00~~
- 3 ~~(203) — TAX COLLECTION AGENCY80.00~~
- 4 ~~(204) — TAXIDERMIST80.00~~
- 5 ~~(205) — TEEN CENTER135.00~~
- 6 ~~(206) — TELEGRAPH COMPANY80.00~~
- 7 ~~(207) — TELEMARKETING/PHONE SOLICITING200.00~~
- 8 ~~(208) — TELEPHONE SYSTEM AND COMPANIES300.00~~
- 9 ~~(209) — TOWEL SUPPLY80.00~~
- 10 ~~(210) — TOWING SERVICE (no storage yard)80.00~~
- 11 ~~(211) — TRAILER PARKS:~~
- 12 ~~(a) — Not exceeding 10 units or spaces80.00~~
- 13 ~~(b) — For each additional unit or space4.00~~
- 14 ~~(c) — Trailers, sales100.00~~
- 15 ~~(212) — TRAVEL BUREAU, agency80.00~~
- 16 ~~(213) — TYPESETTING80.00~~
- 17 ~~(214) — UNCLASSIFIED80.00~~
- 18 ~~(215) — UPHOLSTERER, auto and furniture80.00~~
- 19 ~~(216) — UTILITIES, PUBLIC OFFICES, telephone exchange building300.00~~
- 20 ~~(217) — UTILITIES, SERVICE DISPATCH300.00~~
- 21 ~~(218) — VENDING MACHINE DISTRIBUTOR80.00~~
- 22 ~~(219) — VENDING MACHINES:~~
- 23 ~~(a) — Each machine \$0.012.00~~
- 24 ~~(b) — Each machine \$0.05 or more10.00~~
- 25 ~~(220) — VENDORS:~~
- 26 ~~(a) — Not from vehicle80.00~~
- 27 ~~(b) — From vehicle80.00~~
- 28 ~~(221) — VULCANIZING, TIRE REPAIR, ETC. AND TIRE COMPANIES80.00~~
- 29 ~~(222) — WATCHMAN, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE60.00~~
- 30 ~~(223) — WINDOW TINTING80.00~~

1
2 Sec. 7-27. - Transfer.

3 (a) Any business license may be transferred to a new owner, when there is a bona fide
4 sale of the business, upon payment of a transfer fee established by Resolution adopted
5 by City Commission of ten (10) percent of the annual license tax, but not less than
6 ~~three dollars (\$3.00) nor more than twenty-five dollars (\$25.00)~~, and presentation of
7 the original license and evidence of the sale.

8 (b) Upon written request and presentation of the original license, any license may be
9 transferred from one (1) location to another location in the same municipality with
10 approval of the zoning official upon payment of a transfer fee established by
11 Resolution adopted by City Commission of up to ten (10) percent of the annual license
12 ~~tax, but not less than three dollars (\$3.00) nor more than twenty-five dollars (\$25.00).~~

13
14 **ARTICLE III. - FIRE AND GOING-OUT-OF-BUSINESS SALES, DIVISION 2. -**
15 **PERMIT**

16 Sec. 7-55. - Fee.

17 Upon filing an application for a permit under this division, the applicant shall pay to
18 the license inspector a fee established by Resolution adopted by City Commission ~~in the~~
19 ~~sum of one hundred dollars (\$100.00)~~. If the application is disapproved, such fee shall be
20 retained as and for the cost of investigating the applicant and the statements contained in
21 the application.

22
23 **ARTICLE VI. - COIN-OPERATED DEVICES**

24 Sec. 7-107. - General provisions to which machines subject.

25 Any and all machines licensed under this article shall be subject to the following
26 provisions:

- 27 (5) Occupational license certificates which may be issued by the city for such
28 machines, shall at all times be posted and/or attached to such machines and
29 prominently displayed thereon. Such licenses shall designate the location for
30 which such machines shall be operated, and there shall appear upon said license,
31 the number of the license and the manufacturer's serial number of the machine.
32 Any machine which shall be removed for operation to another location in the city
33 shall not be permitted to be operated or played unless and until the license
34 certificate shall have been presented to the finance director and a new certificate
35 shall have been issued for such new location, and a fee established by Resolution

1 ~~adopted by City Commission of one dollar (\$1.00)~~ shall be paid to said finance
2 director for the issuance of such certificate; this provision shall also apply to any
3 machine or machines which may be taken out by the operator for repairs or other
4 purposes and another machine of the same exact type and classification left in
5 place of the machine removed.

6 7 **ARTICLE VII. - SECONDHAND DEALERS**

8 Sec. 7-115. - Application generally.

9 (a) *Information required.* Every applicant for a license to engage in the business of a
10 secondhand dealer shall file with the code enforcement officer of the City of Oakland
11 Park a written application upon a form prepared and provided by the city, signed by
12 the applicant. An application fee established by Resolution adopted by City
13 Commission ~~the sum of one hundred dollars (\$100.00)~~ is required. If approved, the
14 application fee will be applied to the license fee. If the application is disapproved, such
15 fee shall be retained as and for the cost of investigating the applicant and the statements
16 contained in the application. Every application of a license to engage in the business
17 of a secondhand dealer shall be signed and acknowledged before a notary public or
18 other officer authorized to administer oaths. Such application shall state:

19 20 **ARTICLE IX. - PSYCHIC CONSULTING**

21
22 Sec. 7-122. - General regulations.

23 (b) No occupational license to engage in the occupation of psychic consulting or other
24 practice or profession as described herein shall be issued to any person unless such
25 person first holds a valid permit issued by the city's police department. Application for
26 said permit shall be on a form supplied by the police department. The applicant shall
27 furnish all the information required by the form and shall also meet the following
28 conditions:

29 (5) The application shall be accompanied by a nonrefundable fee established by
30 Resolution adopted by City Commission ~~of one hundred dollars (\$100.00)~~ to
31 cover the reasonable cost of processing the permit.

1 **ARTICLE X. - SEXUALLY ORIENTED BUSINESSES**

2 Sec. 7-135. - Fees.

3 The initial license and annual renewal fees for sexually oriented business licenses shall
4 be as established by Resolution adopted by City Commission ~~follows: one hundred dollars~~
5 ~~(\$100.00) for the initial fee for a sexually oriented business license and fifty dollars~~
6 ~~(\$50.00) for annual renewal.~~

7
8 **SECTION 3.** If any clause, section or other part of this Ordinance shall be held by
9 any Court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or invalid, such unconstitutional
10 or invalid part shall be considered as eliminated and in no way affecting the validity of the
11 other provisions of this Ordinance.

12
13 **SECTION 4.** All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
14 repealed to the extent of such conflicts.

15
16 **SECTION 5.** It is the intention of the City Commission of the City of Oakland
17 Park, that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of
18 Ordinances of the City of Oakland Park, Florida, and the Sections of this ordinance may
19 be renumbered, re-lettered and the word "Ordinance" may be changed to "Section,"
20 "Article," or such other word or phrase in order to accomplish such intention.

21
22 **SECTION 6.** This Ordinance shall be effective upon its passage and adoption by
23 the City Commission of the City of Oakland Park.
24

1 **PASSED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF OAKLAND PARK,**
2 **FLORIDA, ON FIRST READING, THIS 8th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2021.**

3
4
5 J. BOLIN _____
6 M. CARN _____
7 A. GORDON _____
8 M. ROSENWALD _____
9 M. SPARKS _____

10
11
12 **PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF**
13 **OAKLAND PARK, FLORIDA, ON SECOND READING, THIS ____ DAY OF**
14 **_____ 2021.**

15
16 CITY OF OAKLAND PARK, FLORIDA

17
18
19
20 _____
21 MAYOR JANE BOLIN

22
23
24 J. BOLIN _____
25 M. CARN _____
26 A. GORDON _____
27 M. ROSENWALD _____
28 M. SPARKS _____

29
30 ATTEST:

31
32
33
34 _____
35 RENEE M. SHROUT, CMC, CITY CLERK

36
37 LEGAL NOTE:
38 I hereby certify that I have approved the form of this Ordinance (O-2021-XXX):

39
40
41 _____
42 DONALD J. DOODY, CITY ATTORNEY